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December 28, 1984

B&M Sheet Metal Shop, Inc.
816 Salem Avenue, S.W.
Roanoke, VA 24016

David S. Lowe Co., Inc.
Statesman Industrial Park
Roanoke, VA 24012

Valley Air Conditioning Corp.
1115 Patterson Avenue, S.W.
Roanoke, VA 24016

Re: Mason's Mill Water Wheel
Gentlemen:

The City of Roanoke would like to repair the water wheel and place it in opera-
tion as part of the Mason's Mill Park. The wheel is not operating at this time
because it needs quite a bid of restoration work before it can be used.

Would you please examine the enclosed drawing and give us a quotation for the
following work:

1. The City of Roanoke will lift the Mill wheel out of its present location and
set it in the parking lot.

2. The rims of the wheel are in fair condition and requires little or no work.
The wheel pan between the rims is also in fair shape but will need to be
straightened out in a few places that have been pushed out of round by flood
water debris.

3. Remove all of the present bucket metal and its supporting angles. Fabricate
new buckets and angle supports of 22 gauge galvanized metal and install so
wheel can be placed in operation, see enclosed drawing.

Be sure to visit the site and examine the wheel to determine for yourself the
condition of the present wheel. If you feel additional work will be required to
place the wheel in operating condition, please notify the Office of City
Engineer so an addendum may be issued.

Please submit quotation to me not later than February 1, 1985.

Sincerely,
= Bacl ol

L. Bane Coburn
Engineer
LBC/rht

enclosure

cc: Kit Kiser/enclosure
Nelson Jackson/enclosure
Room 350 Municipal Building 215 Church Avenue, S.W. Roanoke, Virginia 24011 (703)981-2731



